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H.H. Monroe 
   (  – 25 Jul 1870) 
 
 
The Evening Star, July 27, 1870 
 The Funeral of the late Dr. H.H. Monroe, formerly a professor of languages in the Maryland 
Agricultural College, and lately in Georgetown College, took place this morning from the establishment 
of A. Burgdorff, No. 312 Pennsylvania avenue and was attended by a number of his former students, 
among them Gen. D.S. Walker, E. Derrick, B. Mackall, Jr., R.J. Walker, Thomas Mullen, John D. Barclay, 
and Capt. J.W. Stockton, Rev. Mr. Addison of Trinity Church, officiated, and the remains were interred in 
the Congressional Cemetery.  The deceased came to this country before the war at the request of Lt. 
Maury, then in charge of the National Observatory, and took charge of a select classical school.  The 
body, which had been kept in a patent preserver, was in a walnut coffin, on which were silver 
mountings, and a plate with the name and death of the deceased. 


